



Doug Ducey  
Governor

# ARIZONA STATE PARKS & TRAILS

Bob Broscheid  
Executive Director



**DRAFT MINUTES**  
of  
**NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING**  
of  
**THE ARIZONA STATE COMMITTEE ON TRAILS (ASCOT)**  
**DECEMBER 13, 2019**

**A. CALL TO ORDER**

*Claire Miller, Chair of the Arizona State Committee on Trails called the meeting to order at 1:02PM.*

**B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**

*Claire Miller led the Committee in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.*

**C. COMMITTEE MEMBERS ROLL CALL**

**Members Present:** *Claire Miller, Jan Hancock, Marshall Masayesva, Adriana Garcia Maximiliano (Phone), Bernadine McCollum (Phone), Adam Milnor (Phone), Evan Pilling (Phone), Bob Stinson (Phone), Angela Villa (Phone), Mary Van Rooy.*

**Staff Present:** *Mickey Rogers, Dawn Collins, Warren Kilgore, Jeff Schmidt.*

**D. ACTION ITEMS**

**1. Review and Approval of Minutes of September 27, 2019 ASCOT Meeting.**

*Bernadine McCollum moved to approve minutes of September 27, 2019 ASCOT meeting. Mary Van Rooy seconded the motion. The motion passed.*

**E. DISCUSSION ITEMS**

**1. New Member Introduction.**

*Mickey Rogers, Arizona State Parks and Trails Chief of Grants and Trails introduced new member Robert Stinson and discussed current and future vacancies with the Committee.*

**2. Arizona's 2020-2024 Trails Plan Update.**

*Dawn Collins provided ASCOT members with an update regarding the status of the 2020-2024 Trails plan.*

**3. Arizona Premier Trail System (APTS) Discussion.**

*Mickey Rogers provided an update regarding the Arizona Premier Trail System. Committee members discuss the current APTS and suggested possible changes to APTS moving forward.*

**4. Grants and Trails Section Update.**

*Mickey Rogers updated members on activities undertaken by the Grants and Trails section. He discussed upcoming trail workshops, the status of environmental reviews, website updates, and current grant. Staff also demonstrated Arizona State Parks' Google 360 street view of its trail system.*

**F. CURRENT EVENTS**

*Committee members discussed current events.*

**G. ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETING AGENDAS**

*Member Jan Hancock requested the Committee discuss the use of ebikes on trails at an upcoming meeting.*

**H. CALL TO THE PUBLIC**

*No members of the public requested to address the Committee.*

**I. TENTATIVE FUTURE MEETING DATES**

*Members discussed tentative future meeting dates.*

**J. ADJOURNMENT**

*Meeting adjourned at 2:15PM.*

DRAFT